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May 9, 2024

Addendum No.1-Bid No. 041824-Scoareboard Replacements at MHS Baseball and MSHS V.
Softball

NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS:

This addendum is attached to and made a part of the above-entitled specifications for Madera -
Unified School District Bid No. 041824-Scoareboard Replacements at MHS Baseball and MSHS
V. Softball, with a Bid Turn in date of May 16, 2024 @ 2:00:00 pm

All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will be struck out within a
sentence.

See attached.

Signature:
Date:
Ruben Mendoza. Clerk Israel Cortes Joetta Fleak
Superintendent Lucy Salazar. President Nadeem Ahmad Gladys A. Diebert Ray G. Seibert
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Attachment to Addendum No.1-Bid

No.041824

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BID NO. 041824
PRE-BID REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LOG

Prebid
RFI Question Response

Softball Scoreboard Drawings page SBO.1 sheet index |DSA # 02-122089: Sheet Index on sheet SB0.1 should

identifies a three (3) column structure, but the drawing on|direct contractor to sheet "SB2.2 TWO COLUMN

sheet SBO.1, SB2.2 and SB5.2 show a two (2) column |CAISSON - BOLTED" not sheet "SB3.2 THREE
structure. Please clarify if two or three column structure |COLUMN CAISSON - BOLTED."

1 is needed.

2 Is Madera Unified supplying the scoreboards? Yes, scoreboards have already been purchased.

Is Nevco mounting the scoreboards to the columns? Yes, NEVCO is responsible for mounting the

3 scoreboards to the contractor erected columns.
4 Is the truss option being utilized? No, the truss option is not being utilized.
What is the bid allowance to be used for? Owner requested changes. The district will retain control
of the allowance at all times. Any unused sum will revert
5 back to the district via a deductive change order.
6 Will the columns need to be painted or galvanized? Galvanized
What is the projected start and end date for the project [NTP June 11, Completion by August 5, 2024.
7 duration?

Is there an option to reinstall the new scoreboards to a  |Probably, but this is dependent on underground utility

different location and demo the existing footing 1' below |locations. Contractor should assume that the new

grade? scoreboards will go back at the same location as the
8 existing scoreboards.

Final electrical connection to scoreboard by who? NEVCO will make the final electrical connection. The
contractor is responsible to bring power to the column
with a proper shut-off switch as designated in the

9 drawings.
Will the netting supports be needed as shown on sheet |Netting supports will not be needed.
10 [SB5.27?




